UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA. SANTA BARBARA

BERKELEY * DAVIS * IRVINE * LOS ANGELES * RIVERSIDE * SAN DIEGO * SAN FRANCISCO .- 3! SANTA BARBARA * SANTA CRUZ

Davip 8. SaxonN
President of the University OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93106

RoserT A HUTTENBACK
Chancellor at Santa Barbara

Octcber 28, 1982

United States Nuclear Regulatory -
Commission go
Director of Nuclear Reactor
Regulations
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are ten (10) copies of the revised Emergency Plan for the
ten watt educational reactor at the University of California - Santa
Barbara (License R-124), as required by 10 CFR 50.54 (r).
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Robert J. Kroes
Associate Vice Chancellor.
Administrative Services
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